Patrick Sullivan HI

From: Estridge, Kathleen (CDA) [kathleen estridge@state.ma.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:23 PM

To: Patrick Sullivan Il

Cc: Main, Mikael (CDA)

Subject: Somerville 2012 EMPG contract documents

Attachments: Somerville.pdf; 1 Contract pgs 2-5.docx; 2 Attachment B CASL_Form .pdf; 3 On Completing

the Contractor Authorized Signatory List REVISED.docx; 4 MEMA PMO
SpecialConditions.docx

Good afterncon Deputy Chief Sullivan,

On behalf of Director Kurt Schwartz, | am pleased to provide your community with the attached FFY2012 EMPG
contract. Please note: Funds cannot be spent at this point. Please do not proceed with your project until a finalized

contract is returned to you.

3

The following contract documents and guidance are attached to this email:
e your Contract {first page, and pages 2-5)
s the 'CASL'
¢  MEMA PMO Special Conditions document
s Guidance on Completing the CASL

Please have the authorized person in your community sign and date the Contract, CASL, and Special Conditions and send
the signed, originals to your MEMA Regional Contact listed below. We cannot accept copies.

As possible, return these forms within ten business days to your MEMA Regional Contact:

Mike Main

MEMA Region |

PO Box 116
Tewksbury MA 01876

When MEMA receives your signed contract documents we will review and process them. Once MEMA's Chief Fiscal
Officer signs the contract, it will be finalized. We will send you a copy of your finalized contract via email, authorizing
you to expend funds. .

Thank you, and please contact me with any questions.

Kathy Estridge

Project Management Office Coordinator
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency
400 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702
Kathleen.Estridge@state.ma.us
Phone (508) 820-1447

FAX (508) 820-2030




' COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 1§

This form Is Joinlly Issued snd published by the Executive Office for Adminksiretion and Flgance (ANF), the Otfica of the Complrofier (CTR) and the Operational Services

Civiston (S0} as Lha defaull contract for o Commonwaath Deparimenls when another ko ks riol prescribed by regulation or polky, Any changes {o the official prioked

- language of (his fonn shatl be veld. Addfione! nan-conKicing (eims may be added-by Atiachment Conlractors may nol requise any addioral agreements, engagement letiers, contract
* foums or olhor sddidonal (anms as parto! shis Contract wikkout pror Deparment approval, Click on hypedinks for defintfions, lnstructions and legal requirsmants tat are tnoorporated by

relerence info i3 Coabact. An electionkc copy of this fom is avaliable alyaw, mass.qovosd wider Guidance For Vandors - Forls orwiwrmass.goriosd uader OSD Forma,
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: CITY OF SOMERVILLE COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMEHT NAME: MASS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
(snd dlia): . AGENCY
: MMARS Department Cods: CDA, EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENICY
E-_Iwm_%m“h" (V2.5, W-4,TC): 93 HIGHLAND AVE, SOMERVILLE, MA. ¢2143- Business Malling Addesss: 400 WORCESTER RD FRAMINGHAM MA 01702
Gontrac! Manager: Direclor Patick Sullivan Blilng Address (If diferent):
E-Mall: psullivan@eomerviloma.gov anager: KATHLEEN ESTRIDGE
Phone: Irax: E-4fall KATHLEEH ESTRIDGEMSTATEMALS
{Coniracior Vendor Gode: VCG008152138 , Phone:508.820.1447 | Fax: s08.820.2030
Vendor Gods Address 1D (9. *ADO™): AB_00 . MMARS Dog [D(s); FY14ENPG20000050MVT
{itole: The Addross id Must be set up for EET paymenis.) RERProsurement or Other 1D Huinbsr; FFY2012 EMPG
| X HEW CONTRACT ___ CONTRA ENOME
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: {Check one option enly) Enter Gument Gonlract End Date Prorto Amendment 20,
__ Stat At {080 or an 0SD-deskmaled Depaitment) Enter Amendment Amount: $ - . {or "nochange’}
_ Coflecilye Purchase [Attach 030 approval, soope, budge( AMEHDHENT TYPE: (Check one'oplion onty, Atach detalls of Amendment changes.)

X_ Depariment Procurement finciudes Stais or Federal granis 815 CMR 2.00) o Scope o Budgel {Attach udated scope and budged)
(Miath RFR and Response or other piocurament supporting documentation} Intsrim Contract {Aiach fustification for laterim Gonlract end updaled scopefbudged
Imulsﬁw.mgﬁﬁeg?,gmagwagggﬂwé ract Ematoyes (A¥ch any wpdales lo soope of bidgel)
. Conlract Employae {ANsch Employment Sialus Foin, scops, Contract Emplovee
Legisial Other: (ARach authorfzing languagedustification and updated

L1l

_LentslativeiLongt of Qllser. {Aftach suborizing languagesusttication, scope and

budget) + 5oope and budgel)
The foflowing COMMONWEALTH TERIS AND CONDIYIONS (TAC) has been execuled, filad with CTR and 15 Incorporated by reference Inlo (his Conlract.
_x_Commonweatth Tenns and Condiions  __ Commonwealh Terms and Conditions For Human anid Soclal Services

COMPENSATION: {Gheck ONE oplion]: The Deparimenl oovtifies that paymants for authorzed parformanca accapted In accordsnce vilh the lerms of this Conbract will be supported
1 (e slata accounbeg sysiem by sufficiant appropriations or otrer non-apgropriated fuads, subjact lo inlercept for Commonwaalth cwed debls under 815 CMR 9.00,

__Rale Contragt (No Maximue Obligafion, Atiach detsits of 21 rales, units, cakulations, conditions of torms and any changes ¥ rates or lemns are balng amended.)

X alion Contract Entar Totsl Maxkmum Obilgation for latal duration of this Contract {or new Total if Contract s baing emended). $22.030.00

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS [PPD); Gomenonweakh paymenis are Issuad through EFT 45 days from involos recsipt. Conbiatiors requesting acceleraled payments must
Yiently 2 PPD as fofows: Paymen issued within 19 daya __% PPD; Paymenit lssued within 15 days __ % PPO; Payment fesued within 20 days __ % PPD; Payment issued within
X di % PPD. i PPD percentages are laft blank, Mentify reason: __agrea lo slandard 45 day opcte __ slatuloryegal o Ready Payments {G.L. ¢ 28, § 234% X_ only inffal

oy _
ment fsubsequen! paymeals schedidted to suppont slandard EFT 45 day payment oycle, See Promol Pay Discouns Polky.)

SC CONTRACT AHC ON MNOMENRT: (Enter the Conract fie, purpose, fiscal year{s) and a detafled description of (e scope
of pestormance orwhat is being emended for a Contract Amendinent. Attach alt supporiag dosumentaion and Justikabions.) Funding for thks grant ks provided through the FFY2612
Emergency Managemant Performance Gronl, The Catslog of Federal Domastic Asslatanca {CFDA) numberis 97.042. The commuaity intords 1o purchase & katles, compuler,
batteries and radiallon detecion equipment.

ARTIGIPATED START DATE: (Complets ONE option only} The Depariment and Comractor ettty lor this Contract, or Conlrect Amendment, What Coniact obfigations:

1 _ 1. may bo incured a5 of the Elfciiva Date fales! signatuce dele below) and fig obligaBons have been Incuried prlor (o e Effective Date.

__2.maybeinowred asol____,20__, adate LATER than'the Effective Data bokew and io obiigatons havs beenlncorred prior 1o the Effective Date.

3. werelncumed 93 of adata PRIOR lo the Eflective Date beknw, end tio parfos 2g¢ca that pagmants fot any obligations incurred priar ko the Effcive Data 2re 2ulhordized fo be
mada silher s setlemant payments or as 21harized reimbursement payments, and that the dalalis and circumslances of all obligations underihls Confracd are attached and

bed Into this Conlracl. Acceplance of nls foraver reloases the Commanivealth from further clalms related k these obligations.

COUIRACT END DATE: Contract pardormanca shall lsaninale as of Nay 31, 204 with no new obBgations belng Incurred afier this date unless the Contractis properly amended,
provided that iha ferms of fhls Conbiact and pedormance expeciations and ohigations shall surviva fts termiation {or the purpose of resoiving any ciaim or dispule, for complsting
any negoliated lemms and warranties, ko alkew any closa out or isnsition performance, reparfing, invoking or £nal payments, or during any lapse betvieen amendmenls.

CERTIFICATIONS: Motwhhslanding verbal or ofer represeriations by the parties, s “Effaciiva Date” of this Contracl or Amsndmant shall be tha latest date that s Gonbract or
Amandmant has bean executed by an aukiorized signalory of the Gonlaclor, the Depariment, or & jater Coatract or Amendment Stet Date specified above, subjed (o any required
spprovals, Tha Conbactor makes 2l cartificalions requiced under o atiached Conlraclor Cegibcaions {Incoiporaled by referenca if nol attached hereto) under e palns and
penalties of parfury, agrees o provide eny required documentalion upon request k suppoit compliance, and agrees thal ot lems geveming perfermance of Us Conlract and delng
bushess n Massachuselts afe afiached of incorporated by relerence hereln according to he following Herarchy of document precedancs, the sppficabie Commonwealih Temms and
Condiions, Wl Slandard Contract Fem Incloding the lpstrucBions and Contrackor Certifications, hie Request for Response {RFR) or other soficitation, the Conbeslor's Responss,
and addidonal ngotiated tamss, provided that addiions) negeliated terms will lake precadance over the ralovant lerms In e RFR and lhe Conbaciors Respanss only if mada uslng
the process outiinedin 804 CMR 21.07 .:sevoasm hesetn, provided Tat any smended RFR or Response toms 1esul in best value, lower 6osts, of a more cosl efechiva Conbracl.

AT E GO,

X §|\ . . o-_a\&.\\\wv

. ) \ {Signature an . Mast Ba Hanthl :r_.. of Slgagli " } {Slgnalure ang Dale Mus! Be Handwnition At Time of Signalurs)
Print Rame .

Vas el T I lrisdn- Prat Name: Dayld Mahe

. Peint Title: sm Wﬁﬁ w K\NNN r\.m“bk Prlat Titfe:

(tssued §12712011) Pago 1.00357,




Lﬂ\ 3|Piitsfield

_sastable 2{Barnstable
Zssex _ 1|Methuen
Essex 1|Peabody
Suffolk 1/Revere
Norfolk 2|Weymouth
Hampden 3|Chicopee
Bristol 2|Taunton
Middlesex 1{Medford
Plymouth 2|Plymouth
Suffolk 1|Brookline
Middlesex 1|Malden
Middlesex 1{Waltham
Essex 1|Haverhill
Middlesex 1{Framingham
Middesex |~ 1|Someriit---
Essex 1|Lawrence
Middlesex 1|Newton
Bristol 2|Fall River
Essex 1|Lynn
Norfolk 2|Quincy
Plymouth 2|Brockton
Bristol 2|New Bedford
Middiesex 1| Cambridge
Middlesex 1|Lawell
Hampden 3| Springfield
Worcester 4|Worcester
Suffolk 1{Boston

MEMA Population Tiers and Funding FFY 2012

TIER 1 0-999 $1,790.00
TIER 2 1,000 - 7,999 $2,030.00
TIER 3 8,000 - 9,999 $2,350.00
TIER 4 10,000 - 14,999 $2,790.00
TIERS 15,000 - 19,999 $4,030.00
TIER 6 20,000 - 24,999 $4,530.00
TIER 7 25,000 - 29,999 $6,030.00
TIER 8 30,000 - 34,999 $8,030.00
TIER 9 35,000 - 39,999 $9,030.00
TIER 10 40,000 - 49,999 $14,030.00
TIER 11 50,000 - 59,999 $20,030.00
TIER 12 60,000 - 99,999 $22,030.00
TIER 13 100,000 - 149,999 $34,030.00
TIER 14 150,000 + $70,030.00

Source - Census 2010 - http://www.sec.state.ma.us/census/




